
From:                                 Christopher Rees-Gay
Sent:                                  Mon, 14 Oct 2024 20:31:09 +0100
To:                                      "'Cllr Sue Shanks'" <Sue.Shanks@brighton-hove.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: KFC, 23 London Road, Brighton, BN1 4JE - Meeting

Evening Cllr Shanks,
 
Thank you for this.  I am travelling back from Cardiff on Wednesday. So it would be late evening and I 
would be joining remotely. 
 
Are you available any time Thursday or Friday?
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
 
 
 
Christopher Rees-Gay 
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07516029758 

chris@woodswhur.co.uk
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

 

From: Cllr Sue Shanks <Sue.Shanks@brighton-hove.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 October 2024 19:51
To: Christopher Rees-Gay <chris@woodswhur.co.uk>
Subject: RE: KFC, 23 London Road, Brighton, BN1 4JE - Meeting 
 
I could do Wednesday pm in person if you like.  
 

From: Christopher Rees-Gay <chris@woodswhur.co.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 1:04 PM
To: Cllr Sue Shanks <Sue.Shanks@brighton-hove.gov.uk>
Cc: EHL Licensing <EHL.Licensing@brighton-hove.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: KFC, 23 London Road, Brighton, BN1 4JE - Meeting 
 

   This email originates from outside of Brighton & Hove City Council. Please think carefully 
before opening attachments or clicking on links.   

 
Good Afternoon Cllr Shanks, 
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I am just following up on the below, and whether you would please be available for a meeting either 
remotely or on site in order to discuss your concerns. 
 
Please do let me know. 
 
Many thanks 
 
 
Christopher Rees-Gay 
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07516029758 

chris@woodswhur.co.uk
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

 

From: Christopher Rees-Gay 
Sent: 25 September 2024 08:09
To: 'Cllr Sue Shanks' <Sue.Shanks@brighton-hove.gov.uk>
Cc: 'EHL Licensing' <EHL.Licensing@brighton-hove.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: KFC, 23 London Road, Brighton, BN1 4JE - Meeting 
 
Good Morning Cllr Shanks, 
 
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
Sent: 20 September 2024 16:59
To: 'Cllr Sue Shanks' <Sue.Shanks@brighton-hove.gov.uk>
Cc: 'EHL Licensing' <EHL.Licensing@brighton-hove.gov.uk>
Subject: KFC, 23 London Road, Brighton, BN1 4JE - Meeting 
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Good Afternoon Cllr Shanks, 
 
We are instructed by the operator of the above premises and have received your representation 
(attached). 
 
Would it please be possible to set up a meeting with you either remotely or on site in order to discuss 
your concerns. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
 
Christopher Rees-Gay 
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07516029758 

chris@woodswhur.co.uk
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is received by mistake please let us know and delete 
from your system - do not read or copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third 
party relying on this email is excluded. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be free of errors or viruses. It is your responsibility 
to scan emails and attachments for viruses before opening them. No responsibility is accepted for emails unconnected with our business. 

Messages may be monitored for compliance purposes and to protect our business. 
The principal office of Woods Whur 2014 Limited is at St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP. VAT number 

187289453.   info@woodswhur.co.uk 

Woods Whur 2014 Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (the SRA), details of which can be accessed on 
the SRA website (http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page) . SRA number: 613288. 
 

Notice to recipient:
The information contained in this electronic mail message is intended only for the use of the 
individual to whom it is addressed 
and may contain information which is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is 
prohibited by law. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please 
notify the sender immediately. 
Thank you in anticipation of your co-operation.

You can visit our website at http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk

Please consider the environment, only print out this email if absolutely necessary.

Please Note:  Both incoming and outgoing Emails may be monitored and/or recorded in line with 
current legislation
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	3 KFC Licensing Panel (Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

